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| OMBNo 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

-990
Form

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements,

Internal Revenue Service

A _For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 1 , 2008, and ending JUNE 30 , 20 09

B Checkif applicable | Please |C Name of organizaton WASHINGTON CO. MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY |D Employer identification number
Address change r::e:'?; Doing Business As 52 : 1689627

E] Name change P:yr;:e or | Number and street (or P.O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

O intial retum see | 339 EAST ANTIETAM STREET 5 (301 ) 739-2490

D Termnation ;snps‘;f"“:f City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

D Amended retumn tions. HAGERSTOWN, MD 21740 G Gross recepts § 2’855,204

D Application pending F Name and address of pnincipal officer  MARSHALL ROCK H(a) Is this a group retum for afﬁllales?DYes No

SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affilates included? [ves [ INo
| Tax-exempt status:  [7] 501(c) ( 3 )« (insertno) [] 4947(@)(1)or [] 527 If “No,” attach a Iist (see instructions)
J Website: » WWW.WCMHA.ORG Hic) Group exemption number » N/A

’ L Year of formation 1990 | M State of legal domicile: MD

K Type of organization Vi Corporation L] Trust L Association L] Other »
z Summary

SCANNED MAY 1.3 2010

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO MANAGE AND COORDINATE THE
»|  -PUBLICLY FUNDED MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES SYSTEM AND TO PROMOTE FULL COMMUNITY """
2|  _PARTICIPATION IN THE PLANNING AND DELIVERY OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN WASHINGTON
Bl COUNTY.
g 2 Check this box » [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . 3 5
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 5
E 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) . 5 4
< | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 6
7a Total gross unrelated business revenuMMﬂm]in © .... .. |7 0
b Net unrelated business taxable incom¢ fron B 9SO/ MEYR4 PP I { - 0
Q Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, fing=th) APR 2 2 2010, 8 2,204,524 2,853,837
£| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, lingag) ! o o 0
E 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (@), ili g .o 11,553 1,367
14 Other revenuc ’D"'t VI, columin { A, lines <1 (UM, ]G PN UES o 1 ie) 0 g
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (rmﬁqmﬁrﬁcmmmﬁne 12) 2,216,077 2,855,204
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 1,851,167 2,497,366
. | 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
& [ 15 Salanies, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—10) 296,009 298,944
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . . 0 _ 0
n b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), lne25) » ___............. ... L I S |
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . .. 56,534 58,536
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) line 25). 2,203,710 2,854,846
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . .. 12,367 358
'S § Beginning of Year End of Year
:ﬁ;é 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . 598,001 693,196
;; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ) 432,050 526,887
z2]| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract hne 21 from Ilne 20 165,951 166,309

Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

and belef, it 15 true, correct, and complet Decjaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
o W 22%.
Here ignature of officer Qéfe 4

MARsoML . RaeK | ExEcuTwe DiRecrgg
Type or print name and title

Preparer's Date Cr;;eck if Preparer's identifying number

signature se {see mstructions)
Paid employed > D
Preparer's -

Firm’s name (or yours EIN > :
Use Only | if self-employed), } *

address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no P {( )
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . [] Yes [ 1 No .

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2008) B



Form 990 (2008) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

1 Brnefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO MANAGE AND COORDINATE THE PUBLICLY FUNDED MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES SYSTEM AND TO PROMOTE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services durnng the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? .. .. . ... .. . . . . . . .. UYes ¥ nNo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make S|gn|f|cant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . e e e e oo oo oo . OYes 1 No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:

4b (Code:

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » $ 2,497,366 (Must equal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . 11V
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors'? .. v
3 Dud the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | e L3
~ 4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes'? If "Yes ” complete
Schedule C, Partil . . . . 4
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organlzatlons ls the organlzatlon subject to the section 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il o .15
6 Did the organization mamntain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part| . . . : O A -
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif . . .| 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not llsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . L9 v
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent or quasn endowments’7 If "Yes ¥ complete Schedule D Part V 10 v
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D,
Parts VI, VII, VIlI, IX, or X as applicable . . . - .o o .. . R
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it 1s completlng this return
that was prepared in accordance with GAAP? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xili . . . 112 v
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A}1)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ . . . . . .13 v
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S.?. . . . . [14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the U.S.? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parti . . . . . {14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partll. . . . .} 15 v
16 D the organization report on Part X, column (&), line 3, miore than $5,000 of aggregaie grants or assistance
to individuals located outsnde the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il . . . . . | 16 v
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I 17 v
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIlI, line 9a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il | 19 v
20 D the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . 20 v
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), ine 1?If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts I and II 21 |V
22  Dd the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and lil | 22 v
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VIi, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . P I
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer questions
24b-24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to question 25, . . . . .. |24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptron" . .24
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . | 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer r for bonds outstandlng at any time durmg the year'7 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . 25a v
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dxsquahfled
person from a prior year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . 25b v
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, drrector, trustee, key employee, hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll . . [ 26 v
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or
substantial contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ili | 27 v

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008)

28

29
30

31

32

33

35

36

37

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

During the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:

Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or
employee), or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity
(individually or collectively with other person(s) isted in Part VI, Section A)? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule L,
Part IV

Have a family member who had a d|rect or lndlrect busmess relatlonshlp WIth the organlzatlon’? /f “Yes
complete Schedule L, Part IV, . e . .

Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee partner or member of an entlty (or a shareholder of a
professional corporation) doing business with the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV .
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part ! . . Coe .
Did the organlzatlon sell exchange d|spose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets’7lf “Yes comp/ete
Schedule N, Part Ii

Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’? If “Yes,” complete Schedu/e R Parts II
i, 1V, and V, line 1

Is any related organization a controlled entlty wuthln the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)’> lf "Yes complete
Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .

Did the organlzatlon conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that |s not a related organlzat|on
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part
Vi .

Yes

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

35

36
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37

v

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008)

1a

2a

3a

4a

12a

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- If not applicable . 1a 24 E
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in Iine 1a. Enter -0- if not apphcable 1b 0 '
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable j
gaming {gambling) winnings 1o prize winners? e ic| v
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax L I
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 4
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2| v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see !
instructions) ‘
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by }
this retun? . . 3a v
If “Yes,” has it flled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No " prowde an explanatlon n Schedule O 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? .. 4a v
If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country > ..................................................................
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . Sa v
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b v
If “Yes,” to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Dlsclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity
Regarding Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction? . P I
Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deducﬂble” . . . . .|6a v
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?. .| 6b | :
Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) N
Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than |
$757 7a v
If “Yes,"” did the organlzatlon notlty the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded'> b
Did the orgamization seii, exchange, or otherwise aispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 Ce e 7c v
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year [ 7d | -
Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, dlrectly or |nd|rectly, to pay premiums on a personal = .
benefit contract? 7e v
Did the organization, durlng the year pay premlums dlrectly or |nd1rectly, on a personal benefrt contract’7 7* v
For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7
For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
required?. O I 41
Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section
509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . ] 8 1
Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor adwsed funds !
Dud the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 9b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12. 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faC|I|t|es 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders i 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paud to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them.) | 11b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the orgamzatlon fi Ilng Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041’7 12a

If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. | 12b |

|

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not
required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

9a

10

11

Yes | No

For each “Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a “No” response to lines 8 or 9b below, descnbe the
circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody . . . . . . . . . 1a 5
Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . . . . . . . 1b 5 i
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with '
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . 2
Did the organmization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenal diversion of the organization’s assets?
Does the organization have members or stockholders? .

Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? . . . . .| Ta
Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons” . L7b ]
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

The governing body? . . . . R - 1 4
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body’? . e e . . . . . . . . .|s®8b
Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . .| 9a
If “Yes,” does the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the achivities of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . | .8b
Was a copy of the Form 930 provided to the organization’s governing body before it was filed? All organlzatlons
must describe in Schedule O the process, If any, the organization uses to review the Form 890 . . . . 10 v

Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,"” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . .| 11 v

[N RE-N[H]
ANE N SN AN EN

RN

Section B. Policies

12a
b

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No

Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” goto ne 13 . . . . . . . 12a Y

Are officers, directoreg or trustass and I(n\r nmnln\rees rogu ured to disclose ann lucmy interest

[

I give
rise to conflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... .=

Ll nd -
uiat LuUu

w

Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this I1s done . . e e e 12¢

Does the organization have a written whrstleblower polrcy” . e 13 Y
Does the organization have a written document retention and destructron pollcy" e 14 v :
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision. -
The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official? . . . . . . . . . . . 15a v
Other officers or key employees of the organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b Y
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions) ¢
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement i
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . Co . Co . 16a 4
If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organrzatron to evaluate ;

its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . ., . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

O Own website O Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » KATHLEEN ZIMMERMAN, 301-739-2490, 339 EAST ANTIETAM STREET, SUITE 5,

HAGERSTOWN, MD 21740.

Form 990 (2008)



Ferm 990 (2008) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space 1s needed.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individua! trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per o 5|5 x]eoxT | compensatton compensation amount of
week a ala _—91:. 2 g o |9 from from related other
3 3 g E o 5'§ 2 the organizations compensation
25 |8 2587 organtzation (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
g = B g °8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
= ] 3 and related
g & g organizations
3 £
a
CONNIE PAULEY
PRESIDENT 2 / 0 0 0
SUSAN MACDONALD
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 1 0 0 0
VICE PRESIDENT v
PATRICK FLICKINGER, JR.
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 2 0 0 0
TREASURER v
JENNIFERBARRETT . 0 0 o
DIRECTOR v
TONYREEDER ) e . ;
DIRECTOR Y
REBECCAYOUNKINS "~ ] o ] o
DIRECTOR v
MARSHALL ROCK
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40 v 75,586 0 10,612
KATHLEEN ZIMMERMAN
-------------------------------------------------------- 40 816 0 7,612
FINANCE DIRECTOR v 36,8
SHARON NORBERG
-------------------------------------------------------- 4 0 6,261
FINANCE DIRECTOR 40 v 50,69

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) Page 8
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) ®) ©) D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per oS [S|O|x|ax | x| compensation compensation amount of
week a2 =& % S |8 from from related other
3a g g o o_g g the organizations compensation
25|9 2135 - organzzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
Sl -1 g8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
E 3 e .g and related
o|a ] organizations
o 5 I3
o o
T
[e X

1b_Total . . > 163,846 0 24,485

2 Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the
organization »

Yes| No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated S S |
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indvidual . . . . . . . . . . . 3 v

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual. . . . . . L L L 4 .

§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for ]
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A) (8) ©
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in
compensation from the organization »

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008)

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) € (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
functon rovenve | 4nder sectons,

‘E*‘é’ 1a Federated campaigns 1a ‘
53| b Membership dues . 1b
g__a‘g ¢ Fundraising events tc
'Ea_'_E d Related organizations . 1d l
g% e Government grants {contributions). | 1€ 2,853,837
S 5| T Allother contributions, gifts, grants,
= % and similar amounts not included above [_1f
E1| g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1f $ _._..__..........
O ®| h Total. Add lines ta—1f . . . . . . . > 2,853,837
® Business Code
2
O | 28 e
C | B e
g1 ¢
=S TP
é «
E @
;0;3 f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . N |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . . . . » 1,367 1,367
4 Income from Iinvestment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . P&
() Real (1) Personal N .- . )
8 A s Eia Exd e
6a Gross Rents B ’ '
b Less: rental expenses ) . . N s kY
¢ Rental income or (loss) : M xhL = Eﬁr?_
d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . ... P>
7a Gross amount from sales of | () Secunities ) Other - i‘ peit Foh
assets other than inventory -
b Lless. cost or oiher basis S = T T ETRIT T O T ‘;
and sales expenses g . ‘
¢ Gain or (loss) : s u &
d Netgainor(oss) . . . . . . . . . . . W
8 | 8a Gross income from fundraising . 7 :
5 events (not including $ .._.._._...... ¢ ; i’?’ - . h
> of contributions reported on line 1¢).
‘f SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . a . G s
8 b Less' direct expenses . b
<} ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events. . P
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,lne19 . . . . . a
b Less: direct expenses, . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng activities . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
L I T
b .
C
d All other revenue e e
e Total. Add hnes 11a-11d . . > !
12 Total Revenue. Add lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4 5 6d 7d, 8c,
9¢, 10c, and 11e . . . > 2,855,204 1,367

Form 990 (2008)
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) msmtement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include r ed on lines 6b, (&) (B) (€ (o
7, 5, S5, and 100 of Part Vil -~ oo | Pogmiee | teedoem | Tmne
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See gart IV, ine 21 1,989,539 1,989,539 |
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 . 507,827 507,827
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . . 162,143 162,143
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages . 96,872 96,872
8 Pension plan contributions {include section 401 4]
and section 403(b) empioyer contributions) . 8,854 8,854
9 Other employee benefits 11,319 11,319
10 Payroll taxes ) 19,756 19,756
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal .
¢ Accounting . 7,730 7,730
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part v, Ime 17
f Investment management fees .
g Other . .
12 Advertising and promotlon 72 72
13 Office expenses . 11,822 11,882
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy . 20,485 20,485
17 Travel oo 5,110 5,110
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 379 379
20 Interest
21 Payments to affi Ilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 959 959
23 Insurance 3,921 3,921 |
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not ,
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed ’
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.) .
a CGONSULTANTS ... 875 875
b DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS . 6,340 6,340
c EMPLOYEE ACTIVITIES . 783 783
L« R
- N
f Allotherexpenses ... ... ... ............. —
25 Total functior?al expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 2,854,846 2,497,366 357,480 0
26 Joint Costs. Check here » [ if following

SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation ..

Form 990 (2008)
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Page 11

Balance Sheet

(A) (B8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing Co 100| 1 100
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 351,023 2 77,812
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3
4 Accounts recevable, net . 238,170| 4 602,263
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part Ii of Schedule L . 5 |
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section :
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete —
Part Il of Schedule L . e e 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
21 8 Inventories for sale or use . 8
<| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . .o 1,071 9 3,995
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis | 10a 48,706
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete
Part VI of Schedule D . 10b 44,854 2,469 | 10c 3,852
11 Investments—publicly traded securltles 11
12 Investments—other securnities. See Part 1V, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  intangible assets ) 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 5,168 15 5,168
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line’ 34) 598,001 16 693,196
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 188,739 17 366,408
18  Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue . 243,311| 19 160,479
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. 20
@121 Escrow account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D _ 21 —
% 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
persons. Complete Part It of Schedule L ) 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 235
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . .. 432, 050 26 526,887
0 Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > [/] and F —* S ¥ i
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. .
‘_E 27  Unrestricted net assets . 165,951] 27 166,309
m| 28 Temporanly restricted net assets . 28
8|29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
£|30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
@131 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
<132 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
§ 33 Total net assets or fund balances 165,951 33 166,309
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 598,001 34 693,196
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash [4 Accrual [ Other |
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a v
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2| v
¢ If “Yes” to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c v
3Ja As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . 3a| v
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'? . 3b| v

Form 990 (2008)



SCHEDULE A | omB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2008
To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts. .
Open to Public
:?:g;f;rs:“l:;utzes:::a;uw » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions. plnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC. 52 | 1689627

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)

The organization s not a private foundation because it is: {Please check only one organization.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).

2 [J A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H.)

4 [0 A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, City, and State:

5 [0 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [/ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described 1n section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

8 A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 [J Anorganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33% % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)}(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

10 [0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a.[J] Typel b O Typell ¢ [J Type llI-Functionally integrated d [0 Type I-Other
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type [, Type Il, or Type ili supporting
organization, chack thie box L L_.I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatxon accepted any glft or contrlbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . |tg()
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? ; e e e .. Mgfii
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (i) or (i) above? . . . N (R 1)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (ili) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization |  (v) Did you notify {vi) Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | in col (i) hsted i your | the organization in organization in co! support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2008



Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2008

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
bership f d. t
riirie an;puuenejsﬂzfe;r’:ntsg° ne 1538964 | 1707631  1777397|  2204524|  2853837| 10082353
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf
3 The value of services or faciiities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1-3 1538964 1707631 1777397 2204524 2853837 10082353
5 The portion of total contnbutions by each '
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on hine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 10082353
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 {b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 () Total
7  Amounts from line 4 1538964 1707631 1777397 2204524 2853837 10082353
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, rovalties and income from s"_“”f" 3168 8445 14793 11553 1367 39326
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . — : - _ |
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 N PSR . O EUE TR & g LR 10121679
12  Gross receipts from related activities, ete, (see ingtructions) 12 |
13

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501 (c)L
organization, check this box and stop here s e e e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column f) divided by line 11, column (f) 14 99.61

%

Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f 15 99.61

%

33'%: % support test—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and I|ne 14 IS 33‘/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . I
33'5 % support test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publcly supported organization . . . N €

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organizatton meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ., . .»

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . .»
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions »

O

d

a
(|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants.”) .

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished In any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1-5 .
7a Amounts inciuded on lines 1, 2, and 3
receved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12 for the
year or $5,000 .

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from ) —
lne 6.) . T B ] P

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2004 {b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 {e) 2008 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, d\wdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royaities and income trom similar
sources . .. ..

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add knes 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activites not included in hne 10b,
whether or not the business I1s regulady
carried on e e

12 Other income. Do not Iinclude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total St)xpport. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .. R
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line27g . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %,
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, ine 27h . . . 18 %

19a 33'% % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hne 15 is more than 334 %, and line
17 is not more than 33': %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 33% % support tests —2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33% %, and
line 18 is not more than 33% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » O
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008




SCHEDULE D' | | omB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@08

Open to Public

» Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC. 52 1689627

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . [ ] Yes ] Ne
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other
impermissible private benefit? . ) . . [ Jves [] No

ZXIl  Conservation Easements. Complete If the organlzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
3 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
O Protection of natural habitat [J Preservation of certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space

2 Complete ines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement
on the last day of the tax year.

| Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . .. . . |=2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in ( ). . . . | 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termmated by the organization during
the taxable year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated & .
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodlc monitoring, inspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . e e D Yes [:] No

6  Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, iInspecting, and enforcrng easements durlng the year»____ ...
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year» $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(n)@)(B)() and section 170()AB)[? . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo Oyes o
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatron easements In |ts revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

ic-uRll] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VHll, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . P S

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . T ST T

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hrstorlcal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items: .

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . S

b Assets included n Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 980) 2008




Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition a U Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e D Other e
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV
5§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . I:l Yes |:] No
Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . L L ves [ no
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foIIowmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . e
d Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .|l
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .i1le
f Ending balance . . . S O |
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21'7 e e e D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

- o 0 o0 O

o

3a

b
4

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . : S - -
Contributions ) SN ¢ 2 DR = - i ’
Investment earnings or Iosses . _ - i i - i
Grants or scholarships . . . . vl z . e - 3 EN
Other expenditures for facilities : L - ’ ’
and programs . . . . . . . : ¢ ) 3 . -

Administrative expenses . . . = 5
End of year balance ., . . ., . - - S

A
1 R

peiy
&
,
P
5
T i
S

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment » _________.______ %

Permanent endowment » _______________ %

Term endowment » _______________ %

Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations 3afi)

(ii) related organizations . . Ce e e 3alii)
If “Yes” to 3a(ji), are the related orgamzatlons llsted as requnred on Schedule R’7 e e e e 3b
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes | No

Part VI Investments —Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of investment (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other {c) Depreciation {d) Book value
(investment) basis {other)

Land
Buildings . .
Leasehold lmprovements

Equpment . .o e
Other . . . 48,706 44,854 3,852

Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), lne 10(c).) . . . . . . .» 3,852

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008




Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Page 3
Part Vii Investments —Other Securities. See Form 990, Panrt X, line 12.

{a) Description of secunty or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products .
Closely-held equity interests . e
Other e

Total, (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) Ine 12.) P Y
CIaRIlI]  Investments —Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Descnption of mvestment type (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b} should equal Form 930, Part X, col (B} lne 13) » - - P . I
Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value
DEPOSITS 5,168
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) e e e e e e e . 5,168
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
{a) Description of hability {b) Amount

Federal iIncome taxes

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.,) »

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for
uncertain tax positions under FIN 48,

Schedule D (Form 930) 2008




Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from fine 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XiV)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4—8
Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Comblne Imes 3 and 9

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . 1 2,855,204
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b
Recoveries of prior year grants . A -
Other (Describe In Part XIV) . . T -
Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . e e e 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . A < 2,855,204
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part Vill, Ime 12 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b . | 42 N

Other (Descrbe in Part XIV) . . . . . . .. . .. .4
Add lines4aandd4b . . . Coe . 4c 0

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (I'hls should equal Form 990 Part l, Ilne 12) ... 5 2,855,204
Part )Al] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 2,854,846
2 Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, hne 25: -
Donated services and use of facilties . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 2
Prior year adjustments . . . O I -
Losses reported on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 T .
Other (Describe inPart XIV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |L=d
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .o e e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part [X, I|ne 25 but not on Ilne1 -
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . 4a ’

2,855,204
2,854,846
358

CO®NOT A WN =
olo|wj~|o|nlnfwip i

-

358

-h

(L2 o T > B « 2 -

oT

(1 0 « T o B o 2 -}

N
(1]

n
Y

2,854,846

[~

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . .. . . . . . . . . L4 %
c Addlines4aand4b . N 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h|s should equal Form 990 Part |, hne 18) ... 5 2,854,846
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, ine 4, Part X; Part X, line 8; Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlli, lines 2d and 4b.

PART X: IN JUNE 2006, THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (FASB) RELEASED FASB

BEGINNING AFTER DECEMBER 15, 2008. AS SUCH, THE AGENCY HAS NOT IMPLEMENTED THOSE PROVISIONS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008




Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Page 5
L1941  Supplemental Information (continued)

IN THE 2009 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SINCE THE PROVISIONS OF FIN 48 HAVE NOT BEEN IMPLEMENTED IN

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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| OMB No 1545-0047

. SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) )
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service that answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC. 52 | 1689627
Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the approprate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

O First-class or charter travel [J Housing allowance or residence for personal use
O Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[0 Tax indemnification and gross-up payments ] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

O Discretionary spending account OJ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If ine 1a1s checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement or
provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Ill to explain . . . . 1b

2 Dud the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by aII
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? . 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
[0 Compensation committee O written employment contract
0 Independent compensation consultant [] Compensation survey or study
(J Form 990 of other organizations /1 Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a:
a Receive a severance payment or change of control payment? . . 4a
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement pIan" e e 4b
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . 4c
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III w 4T

o

pNENEN

Only 501(c)() and 501{c)4) organizations must compicte lines 5-8.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of: I
a The organization? ) 5a v
b Any related organization? . 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: J
a The organization? . . 6a v
b Any related organization? . C e e e e e e e e e 6b 4
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III |
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part il . . . . . . 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the nitial contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe y
inPat . . . . . . . . . 8

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2008
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SCHEDULE O | oms o 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990 2@08

P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide "
Department of the Treasury additional information for responses to specific questions for the Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC. 52 1689627

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 980) 2008
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev April 2009) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury

intemal Revenue Service

o If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box . . . » I

e |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, compiete only Part Il (on page 2 of thns form)

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extenston on a previously filed Form 8868.
Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed).

» File a separate application for each retum.

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Partlonly . . . . . . . . . . . ..o

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of
time to file income tax returns.

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file
one of the returns noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T). However, you cannot file Form 8868
electronically if (1) you want the additional (not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group
returns, or a composite or consolidated Form 990-T. Instead, you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part ll} of Form
8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC. 52 1689627
zlllg tc:’); tt:?‘or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P O box, see mnstructions.
filing your 339 EAST ANTIETAM STREET, SUITE 5
retum See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
HAGERSTOWN, MD 21740

Check type of return to be filed (file a separate application for each return):

/1 Form 990 [ Form 990-T (corporation) O Form 4720
(J Form 990-BL (] Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) O Form 5227
3 Form 990-EZ [ Form 990-T {trust other than above) O Form 6069
(J Form 990-PF [J Form 1041-A O Form 8870

Telephone No. » (301 ) 7392490 FaXNo w» (301 ) 7332250
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . . . . .» O
e [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)______ [fthis s
for the whole group, check this box . . ..... » [J. If it is for part of the group, check thisbox ... ... » [ and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until .. FEBRUARY 15 50910 to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension i1s

for the organization’s retum for:

» [ calendar year 20______. or
» [/ tax year beginning ._....____... Juyt ,20.98  andending........... . JUNE30 ,20..99__.

2 If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return [ Final return (1 Change in accounting peniod

3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax,

less any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a [$ 0
b If this application is for Form 990-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b |$

c Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment
System). See instructions. 3c |$ 0

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ
for payment instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Cat No 27916D Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)
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Form 8868 (Rev 4-2009) Page 2

¢ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box . >
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
o If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Type or Name of Exempt Organization ) | Employer identification number
print WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC. 52 1689627

Fie by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P O. box, see instructions. | For IRS use only

e or | 339 EAST ANTIETAM STREET, SUITE 5 |

fg&g;hgee City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. .

nstructions HAGERSTOWN, MD 21740

Check type of return to be filed (File a separate application for each retum): . .

i/ Form 990 [J Form 990-PF [J Form 1041-A (J Form 6069

] Form 990-BL [ Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) O Form 4720 J Form 8870

J Fom 990-EZ [ Form 990-T (trust other than above) J Form 5227

STOP! Do not complete Part |l if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Telephone No. » (301 ) . 739-2480
e[f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .. . . .» 0O

eif thisis for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
for the whole group, check this box ... ... » [] . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box. ... ..

. If thisis
» [] and attach a

list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. -
4 1 request an additional 3-month extension of time until______________.___MAY15 ,20.10_
Forcalendaryear..___.__ , or other tax year beginning_.._.___JULY1 ,20.98_ andending ... JUNE30 . 20.09

5
6 If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return [ Final retum [J Change in accounting penod
7

SIGNED BY FEBRUARY 15, 2010. TAX RETURN WILL BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax,
less any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

b If this application i1s for Form 390-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any
amount paid previously with Form 8868.

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required, deposit
with FTD coupon or, If required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

Signature and Verification
Under penaities of penury, | declare that | have examined thts form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beltef,
it s rue, conect, and conpiele, and wat | am authonzed to prepare this form

8c|$ 0

-—

Signature » K:,:c =, — Titte » DIRECTOR OF FINANCE Date » 2/12/10
— Form 8868 (Rev 4-2009)
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&mith Elliott Kearns & Company, LLC
Certified Dublic Accounlants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.
Hagerstown, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Washington County Mental Health Authority,
Inc. (Authority) as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc. as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 15, 2010, on our
consideration ot Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an ntegral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, and should be considered in assessing the results

SMQ C st Kepwmad Cow?-a,t—‘-e’

Hagerstown, Maryland
January 15,2010



WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 77,912 351,123
Accounts recejvable 602,269 238,170
Prepaid expenses 3,995 1,071
Equipment, net 3,852 2,469
Deposit 5,168 5,168
TOTAL ASSETS $ 693,196 598.001
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 349,936 175,103
Accrued salaries and other payroll habilities 16,472 13,636
Deferred revenue 160,479 243311
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 526,887 432,050
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 166,309 165,951
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 693,196 598.001

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements
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WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Mental Hygiene Administration
Federal grants
Emergency Preparedness
DJJ Child Psychiatrist
Frederick consulting
Interest
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Accounting
Advertising
Audit
Contract labor
Depreciation
Dues and subscriptions
Employee activities
Employee benefits
Equipment
Housekeeping
Liability insurance
Printing
Program grants
Rent
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and payroll taxes
Supplies and postage
Training
Travel
Utilities and telephone

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements

2009 2008
$ 1,895,968 $ 1,843,840
562,121 331,964
294,030 -
65,718 ;
27,780 28,720
1,367 11,553

8,220 ;

$ 2,855,204 $ 2,216,077
$ 1,130 $ 1,525
72 2,963

6,600 5,750

875 850

959 1,449

6,340 1,163

783 800

45,607 36,532

- 375

750 780

3,921 3,879

49 276
2,497,366 1,851,167
19,735 19,245
3,204 3,180
253,337 258,697
4,223 3,611

379 387

5,110 6,749

4,406 4,332

$ 2,854,846 $ 2,203,710
$ 358 $ 12,367
165,951 153,584

$ 166,309 $ 165,951




WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation
(Increase) in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease n prepaid expenses
Increase n accounts payable
(Decrease) in due to state government
Increase in accrued salaries and other payroll liabilities
Increase (décrease) in deferred revenue

NET CASH (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of equipment

NET (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. END OF YEAR

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements
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2009 2008

358 $ 12,367

959 1,449
(364,099) (205,308)
(2,924) 10,714
174,833 68,695
- (158)

2,836 3,670
(82,832) 105,403
(270,869) $  (3,168)
(2,342) $  (2,253)
(273,211) $  (5421)
351,123 356,544
77,912 $ 351,123




Note 1.

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization:

Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc. (Authority) was formed to manage
and coordinate the publicly funded mental health services system and to promote full
community participation in the planning and delivery of mental health services in
Washington County. The Authority acts as a clearinghouse, distributing funds from the
state to local mental health services providers. The recipient local mental health service
providers are nonprofit organizations whose financial statements are not included herein.
The Authority’s support comes primarily from the State of Maryland.

Basis of Presentation:

The financial statements are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and require net assets to be classified as either 1) unrestricted, 2) temporarily
restricted, or 3) permanently restricted depending on limitations placed on the net assets.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Classification of Revenues and Expenditures:

Grant revenues include certain grantor imposed restrictions and program requirements
that are met in the same reporting period. Therefore, grant revenues and the related
expenditures are reported as unrestricted net assets in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants are recognized, generally, when
the related expenditures are recognized. Revenues from all other sources except
contributions are recognized when received. To the extent applicable, deferred revenue is
recognized for succeeding fiscal year revenues received prior to year-end.

The State of Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DHMH) funds the
mental health system with fee for services based reimbursements. Under this funding
method, the fee for service payments for covered services are paid directly to the local
mental health providers and do not flow through the Authority.

Under the method of funding the delivery of mental health services to the citizens of
Maryland from various grants, payments made to providers are based on a contract
setting forth specific amounts to be providled by DHMH. DHMH could request any
excess funds be returned and distributed to other state contracted providers, or rolled over
into future periods to be used locally.




Note 1.

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts Receivable:

The Authority does not normally provide credit to its customers. Receivables are
recorded for reimbursement of expenditures from government grants. Management of
the Authority periodically reviews the collectability of accounts receivable, and those
accounts which are considered not collectible are written off as bad debts. Based on
management’s review, an allowance for doubtful accounts is not considered necessary.

Equipment:

Equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation of fixed assets is charged as an expense
against operations. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives,
between three and seven years, using the straight-line method. When assets are retired or
otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in income for the period. The
cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to income as incurred; significant renewals
and betterments are capitalized. The Authority capitalizes property and equipment
costing over $500 with useful lives in excess of one year.

Advertising:
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and amounted to $72 and $2,963 for the years
ending June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Income Tax Status:

The Authority is a not-for-profit corporation as defined under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and, is exempt from federal income tax pursuant to Section 501(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) released FASB
Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. When FIN 48
is implemented, the Authority will utilize different recognition thresholds and
measurement requirements when compared to prior technical literature. On December
30, 2008, the FASB Staff issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FIN 48-3, Effective Date of
FASB Interpretation No. 48 for Certain Nonpublic Enterprises, which deferred the
implementation of the provisions of FIN 48 until fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2008. As such, the Authority has not implemented those provisions in the 2009
financial statements.



Note 1.

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts Receivable:

The Authority does not normally provide credit to its customers. Receivables are
recorded for reimbursement of expenditures from government grants. Management of
the Authority periodically reviews the collectability of accounts receivable, and those
accounts which are considered not collectible are written off as bad debts. Based on
management’s review, an allowance for doubtful accounts is not considered necessary.

Equipment:

Equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation of fixed assets is charged as an expense
against operations. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives,
between three and seven years, using the straight-line method. When assets are retired or
otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in income for the period. The
cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to income as incurred; significant renewals
and betterments are capitalized. The Authority capitalizes property and equipment
costing over $500 with useful lives in excess of one year.

Advertising:

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and amounted to $72 and $2,963 for the years
ending June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Income Tax Siatus:

The Authority is a not-for-profit corporation as defined under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and, is exempt from federal income tax pursuant to Section 501(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) released FASB
Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. When FIN 48
is implemented, the Authority will utilize different recognition thresholds and
measurement requirements when compared to prior technical literature. On December
30, 2008, the FASB Staff issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FIN 48-3, Effective Date of
FASB Interpretation No. 48 for Certain Nonpublic Enterprises, which deferred the
implementation of the provisions of FIN 48 until fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2008. As such, the Authority has not implemented those provisions in the 2009
financial statements.



Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Equipment and Depreciation

Accumulated Net Book
Cost Depreciation Value
2009
Equipment $ 48,706 $ 44 854 $ 3,852
2008
Equipment $ 46,364 $ 43,895 $ 2,469

Depreciation expense was $959 and $1,449 for 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Line of Credit

The Authority has a $50,000 revolving line of credit with Susquehanna Bank that is
renewed annually. Interest on the unpaid principal balance is equal, at all times, to the
prime rate plus one percent as published in the Wall Street Journal list of “money rates”
(3.25% at June 30, 2009). The line of credit is unsecured. There were no borrowings
against the line of credit at June 30, 2009 and 2008.

Retirement Plan

The Authority maintains variable annuity contracts with an insurance company for each
of its employees who elect to participate. The Authority pays an amount equal to 7% of
an employee’s gross salary into their retirement plan and will match up to an additional
4% of their contributions. During the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 contributions
by the Authority amounted to $24,652 and $21,793, respectively.

Operating Lease

The Authority leases office space, primarily for administrative purposes. Beginning on
August 1, 2005, the monthly lease payments were $2,753 for the first three months then
decreased to $1,530 per month, with yearly increases of 2.5% beginning August 1, 2006
as set forth in the lease agreement. The lease will expire July 31, 2012, at which time the

lease would convert to a month-to-month basis absent any agreement to extend the initial
term.




Note 6.

Note 7.

Note 8.

Note 9.

Note 10.

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Operating Lease (Continued)

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments required under
the operating lease as of June 30, 2009

Year Ending June 30,

2010 $ 20,227
2011 $ 20,730
2012 $ 21,245
2013 $ 1,774

Rent expense under the operating lease amounted to $19,735 and $19,245 for the years
ended June 30 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Risk Management

The Authority maintains professional liability insurance coverage up to $2,000,000 per
occurrence. Management believes this coverage is adequate against potential malpractice
claims.

Contingencies

In the normal course of operation, the Authority receives grant funds and program
funding from various federal and state agencies. The grant programs are subject to audit
by agents of the granting authority, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with
conditions precedent to the grant of funds. The liability in deferred revenue at June 30,
2009 and 2008 relates to rollover money to be expended in future periods upon State
approval. Any additional liability for reimbursement which may arise as the result of
these audits is not believed to be material.

Approved Use of Rollover Funds

DHMH had approved the use of fiscal year 2008 rollover funds to pay certain approved
expenditures during fiscal year 2009, with the exception of $2,591 that was paid back
during fiscal year 2009. As of January 7, 2010, the Authority has not yet received
notification of approval or denial of use of the fiscal year 2009 rollover funds.

Relationship with Frederick County Mental Health Management Agency
(FCMHMA)

The Authority has agreed to provide fiscal services to FCMHMA for an average of 16
hours per week at a rate of $40 per hour. During fiscal year 2009 and 2008, the Authority
received $27,780 and $28,720, respectively, for their contracted services.



Note 11.

Note 12.

Note 13.

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related Party Transactions

The Commission on Aging has a contract with the Authority to provide Level E case
management services to adults with mental illnesses. The Executive Director of The
Commission on Aging is also the Vice President of the Authority. The Authority has
paid The Commission on Aging $27,893 and $27,761 during fiscal year 2009 and 2008,
respectively. As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Authority owed The Commission on
Aging $2,368 and $2,237, respectively for providing Level E case management services.

A board member works on a contractual basis for the Authority to provide maintenance
services. The Authority has paid the board member $750 and $780 during fiscal year
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Fair Value Measures

FASB statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value, establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for
disclosure of fair value measurement and enhances disclosure requirements for fair value
measurements. The valuation hierarchy is based upon the transparency of inputs to the
valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined
as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets
and liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

As of June 30, 2009, the Authority did not have any financial instruments measured at
fair value that fall within the scope of FASB No. 157.

Subsequent Events

The Authority has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to June 30, 2009 through
January 15, 2010, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. Based
on the definitions and requirements of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
management has not identified any events that have occurred subsequent to June 30, 2009
and through January 15, 2010, that require recognition or disclosure in the financial
statements.

-10 -




Smith Elliott Kearns & Company, LLC
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON ACCOMPANYING INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.
Hagerstown, Maryland

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc. as of
and for the years ended June 30, 2009, and 2008 appears on page 1. Those audits were made for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information for the years ended June 30, 2009, and
2008 1n the schedules on pages 12 and 13 are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, 1n our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, shown on page 18, 1s presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Snth €0t Kot t Cogrgriit©

Hagerstown, Marvland

January 15,2010



WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Supporting
Program Services Services
Shelter Management
General Plus Care and General Total
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Mental Hygiene Administration $ 1,575,946 $ - $ 320,022 $ 1,895,968
Federal grants 398.397 158,055 5,669 562,121
Emergency Preparedness 294,030 - - 294,030
DIJJ Child Psychiatrist 65,718 - - 65,718
Frederick consulting - - 27,780 27,780
Interest - - 1,367 1,367
Miscellaneous 5,220 - 3,000 8,220
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT $ 2,339,311 $ 158,055 $ 357,838 $ 2,855,204
EXPENSES
Accounting 3 - $ - 5 1,130 $ 1,130
Advertising - - 72 72
Audit - - 6,600 6,600
Contract labor - - 875 875
Depreciation - - 959 959
Dues and subscriptions - - 6,340 6,340
Employee activities - - 783 783
Employee benefits - - 45,607 45,607
Equipment - - - -
Housekeeping - - 750 750
Liability insurance - - 3,921 3,921
Printing - - 49 10
Program grants 2,339,311 158,055 - 2,497,366
Rent - - 19,735 19,735
Repairs and maintenance - - 3,204 3,204
Salaries and payroll taxes - - 253,337 253,337
Supplies and postage - - 4,223 4,223
Training - - 379 379
Travel - - 5,110 5,110
Utilities and telephone - - 4,406 4,406
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 2,339,311 $ 158,055 $ 357,480 $ 2,854,846
CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ - $ - $ 358 $ 358
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD - 41,770 124,181 165,951
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD 3 - 3 41.770 § 124.539 $ 166.309
-12-



WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Supporting
Program Services Services
Shelter Management
General Plus Care and General Total
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Mental Hygiene Administration $ 1,524,080 $ - $ 319,760 $ 1,843,840
Federal grants 212,643 114,444 4,877 331,964
Frederick consulting - - 28,720 28,720
Interest - - 11,553 11,553
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT $ 1,736,723 $ 114,444 $ 364,910 $ 2,216,077
EXPENSES
Accounting $ - $ - $ 1,525 $ 1,525
Advertising - - 2,963 2,963
Audit - - 5,750 5,750
Contract labor - - 850 850
Depreciation - - 1,449 1,449
Dues and subscriptions - - 1,163 1,163
Employee activities - - 800 800
Employee benefits - - 36,532 36,532
Equipment - - 375 375
Housekeeping - - 780 780
Liability insurance - - 3,879 3,879
Printing - - 276 276
Program grants 1,736,723 114,444 - 1,851,167
Rent - - 19,245 19,245
Repairs and maintenance - - 3,180 3,180
Salanes and payroll taxes - - 258,697 258,697
Supplies and postage - - 3,611 3,611
Training - - 387 387
Trave! - - 6,749 6,749
Uulities and telephone - - 4,332 4,332
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 1,736,723 3 114,444 $ 352,543 $ 2,203,710
CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ - $ - $ 12,367 $ 12,367
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD - 41,770 111,814 153,584
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD 3 - $ 41.770 $ 124181 $ 165951
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Smith Eliott Kearns & Company, LLC
Certified Dublic Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.
Hagerstown, Maryland

We have audited the financial statements of Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc. (Authority)
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated January 15,2010. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control
over financial reporting Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of the internal control aver financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

t

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely
affects the organization’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of
the Authority’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
Authority’s internal control. We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs, as item 2009-1, to be a significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or
detected by the Authority’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal control that might
be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that the significant deficiency described above is not a
material weakness.
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Smth Eliott Kearns & Company, LLC
Certified Dublic Accountants & Consultants

Board of Directors
Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.
Page #2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards

Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.’s response to the findings identified in our audit is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Authority’s response
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors of the Washington

County Mental Health Authority, Inc., management, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Qith ot Keammod Gy o€

Hagerstown, Maryland
January 15, 2010
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Smith Ellott Kearns & Company. LLC
Cerufied Public Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.
Hagerstown, Maryland

Compliance

We have audited the comphance of the Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc. (Authority) with
the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2009. The Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Authority’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Authority’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, the standards applicabie to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test hasis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority’s
compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over compliance.
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Smith Elliott Kearns & Company. LLC
Certfied Public Accountants & Consultants

Board of Directors
Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.
Page #2

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the Authority’s internal control that might
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies 1n internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency in an organization’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely
affects the organization’s ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not
be prevented or detected by the organization’s internal control. We consider the deficiency in internal control over
compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, as item 2009-1 to be a
signtficant deficiency.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelthood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented or detected by the organization’s internal control. We do not consider any of the
deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses.

i 3 ’ e b rJUN IR U RSP ~ g - e
Washington County Mental Health Authority, Inc.’s responsc to the findings identified in owr audit is

T~

11
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Authority’s response
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors of the Washington

County Mental Health Authority, Inc. , management, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Q. " S phtt W?pr‘;.b""’

Hagerstown, Maryland
January 15, 2010
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WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

* ldentified as a major program

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule
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Federal
CFDA Federal
Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Grant Number Expenditures
HHS/SAMHSA
Passed through State of Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
Shelter Plus Care 14 238 MH 306 OTH 3 158,055
Shelter Plus Care (Administrative) 14 238 MH 306 OTH 5,669
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness 93150 PATH MH 358 OTH 35,074
Mental Health Transformation State Infrastructure *93 243 MH 481 OTH 363,322
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

$ 562,121



Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Scope of Audit Pursuant to OMB Circular A-133

All federal awards programs operated by the Authority are included in the scope of the Federal Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 audit. The single audit was conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
OMB'’s Compliance Supplement. The single audit fulfills all the federal agencies’ audit requirements, which include
financial, compliance and the adequacy of internal control. Compliance testing was performed for major federal award
programs, which cover 65% of total federal awards program expenditures. Major federal awards programs were:

Program CFDA Number Expenditures

Transformation 93 243 $ 363,322

The United States Department of Health and Human Services is the Authority's oversight Authority for the OMB
Circular A-133 audit.

Fiscal Period Audited

Single audit testing procedures were performed for program transactions occurring during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2009.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation:
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes all Federal grants of the Authority, which
had expenditures during fiscal year 2009. This schedule has been prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The expenditures reflect only Federal
Awards, program expenditures of non-Federal revenues 1s not presented.
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WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered
to be material weaknesses(es)? X yes none
reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes no
FEDERAL AWARDS
Internal control over compliance.
Material weakness(es) identified? yes no
Significant deficiency(ies) i1dentified that are not considered
to be material weakness(es)? X yes none
reported
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-1337? X yes no
Identification of major programs
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
93.243 Mental Health Transformation State Infrastructure
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B
programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes no
-20-



WASHINGTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

SECTION 11 - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Finding 2009-1

Criteria:

Condition/
Context:
Cause:

Questioned
Cost:

Effect:

Recommendation:

Management
Response:

The Organization does not have procedures and controls in place for the review of journal entries or
bank reconciliations, allowing for the proper segregation of duties. This constitutes a deficiency in
internal control.

The Authority does not have someone designated to review journal entries and completed bank
reconciliations.

The Authority has limited accounting staff.

None

A misstatement may go undetected without proper review.

Journal entries should be approved by an employee other than the one who responsibility over
preparing the entry or the source documentation.

Completed bank reconciliations should be reviewed by an appropriate member of management or the
board of directors.
All journal entries prepared by the Office Manager will be reviewed by the Director of Finance. All

journal entries prepared by the Director of Finance will be reviewed by the Executive Director,

All bank reconciliations will be reviewed by the Executive Director.
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